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Sarah Sheppard   
Exec utive Direc tor, Energy 
Essentia l Servic es Commission 
Level 8, 570 Bourke Street 
Melbourne Vic toria  3000 

Loc ked  Bag 14051 
Melbourne City Ma il Centre 
Vic toria  8001 Austra lia  
T: 1300 360 795 
www.ausnetservices.com.au 

by ema il: energyreform@esc .vic .gov.au, sa rah.sheppard@esc .vic .gov.au 

Dear Sarah 

Resetting the greenfield  underground negotiated elec tric ity c onnec tion c ustomer servic e standards 

AusNet Elec tric ity Servic es Pty Ltd  (AusNet) apprec ia tes the opportunity to c omment on the Essentia l Servic es 
Commission (ESC) 2022, Resetting  the greenfields underground  negotia ted  elec tric ity c onnec tion c ustomer 
servic e standards: Consulta tion paper, 12 Dec ember (c onsulta tion paper).  In our elec tric ity d istribution network 
a rea , med ium density housing  development oc c urs in both the rap id ly expand ing  metropolitan g rowth c orridors 
in Melbourne’s north and  southeast and  ma jor reg iona l c entres in the Kilmore and  Wodonga reg ions. 

Sinc e 2018, the elec tric a l retic ula tion industry and  d istribution businesses have c ome a  long  way in working  
together to ac hieve shorter c onnec tion p roc essing  times and  lower ra tes of qua lity issues.  Our reported  metric s 
have demonstra ted  a  trac k rec ord  of improvements to the point where we are substantia lly meeting our ta rgets, 
desp ite experienc ing  some issues of sta ff ava ilab ility during  the COVID-19 pandemic  and , more rec ently, IT issues 
w ith our online c onnec tion porta l. 

We understand  tha t the effic ient delivery of new housing  developments rema ins a  p riority for the Vic torian 
Government.  Likewise, we have an ongoing  foc us on ma inta ining  effic ient c onnec tion proc esses for new 
housing  developments w ith extensive c ontestab ility options for design, c onstruc tion, and  the c onnec tion.  More 
so than any other d istribution business, we enc ourage the c ontestab le industry to perform this work w ith our role 
being  tha t of manag ing  the qua lity and  sa fety of delivered  assets.  In this c apac ity, we highly va lue our 
engagement w ith housing developers and  industry assoc ia tions.   

We look forward  to c ontinuing  our quarterly engagement w ith our Developer Consulta tive Committee (DCC).  
The DCC forum has bec ome benefic ia l in c onduc ting  researc h and  c onsulting  on issues of 100% sola r estates and  
the imp lic ations of the Vic torian Energy Transition polic y.  The meaning ful engagement w ith the DCC, being  
informed by our regula r c onnec tion c ustomer servic e standards reporting , provides signific antly more va luab le 
than leg isla ted  p resc rip tive performanc e ta rgets.  Ma inta ining the DCC forum is mutua lly benefic ia l to us, the 
industry, and  our c ustomers, a t this time.  In la tter ha lf of the servic e standard , we would  apprec ia te the flexib ility 
to va ry the DCC engagement to ha lf yearly following  c onsulta tion w ith the ESC and  the industry.  Therefore, we 
support the proposed  extension of quarterly engagement and  reta ining  our c urrent reporting  metric s w ith some 
flexib ility to va ry it in 2025.   

If you have any queries on our submission, p lease do not hesita te to c ontac t Justin Betlehem on 03 9695 6288 or 
via  ema il justin.betlehem@ausnetservic es.c om.au. 

Sinc erely, 

 

 

Charlotte Eddy 
Regula tory Polic y Manager 
AusNet Servic es 
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